



**CARRICKFERGUS LOCALITY PLANNING GROUP OUTCOMES BASED  
ACCOUNTABILITY WORKSHOP**

**FRIDAY 27<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2017 AT 10.00AM  
IN COMMITTEE ROOM 2, TOWN HALL BUILDINGS, CARRICKFERGUS**

<b>Attending:</b>	Roy Beggs	<i>MLA (Chairperson)</i>
	Alison Diver	<i>Mid &amp; East Antrim Borough Council</i>
	Clare McFarlane	<i>Start360</i>
	David McAllister	<i>Mid &amp; East Antrim Borough Council</i>
	Denise McVeigh	<i>Mid &amp; East Antrim Borough Council</i>
	Gareth Hamilton	<i>Sunnylands Primary School</i>
	Gemma Lutton	<i>CYPSP (Minute Taker)</i>
	Ivor Mitchell	<i>Carrick YMCA</i>
	Janice Cherry	<i>Carrickfergus Community Forum</i>
	Margaret Armstrong	<i>Horizon Surestart</i>
	Pamela Davis	<i>SACN</i>
	Phyllis Lewis	<i>EWS EA NI</i>
	Sandra Anderson	<i>CYPSP</i>
	Selena Ramsey	<i>CYPSP</i>
<b>Apologies:</b>	Beth Gibb	<i>Action Mental Health</i>
	Gabrielle Rawashdeh	<i>PHA</i>
	Lynn McKenzie	<i>Relationship Resource Centre</i>
	Paula Barrett	<i>PeoplePlus NI</i>

**WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS**

Roy welcomed everyone to the meeting today and invited a round of introductions.

## **WORKSHOP – IVOR MITCHELL, CARRICK YMCA**

Ivor outlined 6 outcomes for children and young people set out in the NI Children and Young Peoples Plan. Ivor also explained the purpose of locality planning groups and northern outcomes groups in the process of making a difference to children and young people under these outcomes. Ivor noted the importance of measuring the difference the work of a person/organisation is making to a young person and how Carrickfergus Locality Planning Group wants to follow this approach.

Today's workshop showed 4 videos explaining Outcomes Based Accountability. These videos have been uploaded to YouTube and can be found on the following link: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=orE-vFdXRSw&sns=em>

## **DISCUSSIONS**

Discussions took place with members and how as a group, members can work together in achieving clear actions and measuring impact of work. Selena noted it would be positive for the group to move forward with this.

## **AGREED ACTIONS**

The next meeting will look at moving this forward and discuss as a group what we want to achieve and what we need to do.

## **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Nothing noted.

## **DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**

It was agreed the next meeting will take place on **Friday 10<sup>th</sup> March 2017** at **10.00am in Community Forum Meeting Room, Town Hall Buildings, Carrickfergus.**